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REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR1341361 2023-07-26 12:41:27
LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -

Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

Reason for Credit: Client Returned K o
Customer Name: Shoprite Cilmor DC (39948)
Brief Description of Credit: ‘ ‘

Principal Customer Code:

Doc.Date: 2023-07-18 Doc.Ref: KWV19008534 GRV: 38557931 Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: R0

Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Code Reason Batch QrYy
700021804 Dr Charles Niehaus Roodeberg 6 x 750ml 2019 CA 6 x 750ml C W5 Client Returned 1

Total Number of items to be credited on Decument Ref: KWV 190085347 (1 Product Type) 1

’

Authorized by: 7

[date]




Mbali Zani

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good day Mbali©@

Please arrange for the below stock to be uplifted.

Regards

From: Upliftment Request for CHLCDC <vine@dbhsoft.com>
Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 09:39
To: Thuliswa Sampo <sampot@kwv.co.za>

Subject: UPLIFTMENT

Thuliswa Sampo

Tuesday, 18 July 2023 09:09
Mbali Zani

James De Wet

FW: UPLIFTMENT 85347
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unle S‘S:ytjfﬁ;tecb'éﬁﬁ'é’p
the sender and know the content is safe.

Upliftment

Distributor: KWV Local distribution

Date: 12.07.2023 10:40:43

Requester: James De Wet

Seller Code: 74

Seller Name: James De Wet

Outlet Type: Retail Distributor Off

Outlet Code: 21182

Ship to Code: CHLCDC

Outlet Name: DISTRIBUTION CENTRE CILMOR -39948
Outlet Address: BRACKENFELL - Brackenfell

Outlet Manager: Duane Prins

Outlet Telephone:

Outlet Email Address: claytonj(@kwv.co.za

Uplifment Reference Number: |cornell

Price: 1910,54

IDInv: 85347

Product Detail: ) / s
Product: (700021804)vDr Charles Niehaus Roodeberg 6x750ml 201 9v
Quantity: 1

Unit Name: BOX

Unit Price: 276,89/ 1661,34
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Fu Shoprite Checkers (PTY) Ltd.

Proof of Returns
Document number: 8314605451
GRN: 38557931

Delivery Details
Store Number: 39948

Division: South Africa

Created by: FI_BATCH

Store Name: DC BASSON

Credit Request Date: 24 Jul 2023
Return Purchase Order: 1130231087
Approval Reference: 0153527896

Supplier Details

Supplier: 157588

Name: WARSHAY INVESTMENTS (PTY) LTD
Address: Street: P O BOX 12613 -

Town: VORNA VALLEY
Post Code: 1686

Line GTIN N‘/;rrt;ct:eer Article Description P?Glé)\a)ze Quantity Net Value Tax | Gross Value |
1 | 6002323011750 | 10645453 R BERROR C NEHAUS 1EA) | 6(EA) 1,645.04 246.76 1,891.80
Total Credit Value 1,891.80
Receiving Clerk Signature:_ _____ Driver Name: (EQC . TACSES
Employeenumber: _ ___ Driver signature: ‘
Vehicle Registration: {77 m '?S
Document number: 831460’5451 Page 1 of 1
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ESRvrdoce1 Vendor Return Dotument Page: 1
CRXCC + . DC: 7
Y 24/07/2023 12:54 User: U
Despatch DC: 3994 cILMOR D.cC. . Shipment Date: 24/07/2023 Shipment Number: $3994620534561
+ Customer: V157588 WARSHAY INVESTMENTS (PTY) LTD ‘ Delivery Address
Route: 9969 Stop: 1 Status: CLo P 0 BOX 12613
Truck / Container Type:
Carrier: CAR1 Trailer: VORNA VALLEY 1686
Seal No: . Tel: +27119740111

Pallet ID:*%* 3994&@?00993319345 *** XDOCK PALLETMaster ID:
L

Order ID  Product Description’ Colour / Pack  Supplied Weight UPC Store/Sale Information

Size Size Order
16645453 RED BLEND DR C NIEHAUS ROODEBE 750ML 1 6 ©.0000 6002323011750

Total Limes: 1 Total Packs: 6

MANAGER  (PRINT): ... M

DRIVER'S NAME AND SURNAME {PRINT): (:k;ﬁ)gléé;;__

GATE PASS NO:

Report Parameter Criteria

Distribution Center: 7
Warehouse: o
Route ID: 9969
Stop ID:
Customer Number:
Shipment Number: $3994800534561
Delivery Date:
Route Status: C

WEEEX END OF REPORT *+##+

hop7 .shoprite.co.za/exelrpt/CSRvrd 0c.Y55797846.29884964 . htm| i



